COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF PRINCE WILLIAM

9254 Lee Avenue, Manassas, Virginia 22110 (703) 368—9171 MAPPING DIVISION

Roger Snyder
Planning Director

November 23, 1982

TO: Mr. Don Wilson, Curator
Virginiana Collection

Central Library .
1 0
FROM: Ms. Shirley Houchin M
Planning Office Liaison ﬁyy‘*
to Historical Commission

Attached is a copy of my file on Russells House and Store. As you will
recall, at their September meeting, the Historical Commission voted to add
this site to the Survey. Therefore, this file should be added to your
survey files.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
SAH :mc

File:MC
cc: Sally Borman
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